



RYAN KENNEDY



Camera operator & Offline Editor

CONTACT

189 City Gate 2
3 Blantyre Street
Manchester
M15 4EG

07849538239

ryankennedy271@me.com

www.ryankennedy271.com

Skype: ryankennedy271
Full U.K Driver's License
Full U.K Passport with US VISA
BECTU Membership
RTS Membership

EQUIPMENT OWNED

Canon 5DMKIII + various Lens
Nikon D7000 + Various Lens
GoPro Hero 3+ Black with mounts
Tripod
External Mic
FCP & Premier Pro Edit System
iMac
MacBook
3x 300w Lights
2x 1k Light
1X 5k Light

OBJECTIVE

I graduated from Manchester Metropolitan University in 2010 with a degree in Film & Television Production. Since then then I have represented some of the worlds most loved companies such as Apple, Microsoft, Coca Cola, Samsung The Co-operative Group and many more. I have produced from concept to completion promotional pieces and training videos for business and have worked with theatre groups to produce multiple camera edits of shows for commercial sale. I am an award winning cinematographer based in Manchester who has worked around the globe and my work on feature films and television has been shown internationally.

I am a relaxed, dedicated, reliable person with great time management and communication skills in an environment which notorious for its fast change of pace. I enjoy working within a team but I am equally happy leading that team or working individually. I enjoy being challenged and can work to strict deadlines while using the skills that I have learned for proven success. I am an innovative and creative thinker who committed to delivering the very best, I have a great eye for detail and also the technical knowledge to make an idea to the best visual fruition.

My technical knowledge and ability has given me a great advantage while working on location, and I am always exploring news ways to better a product by trying new and unique ideas, most of the times saving cost in production too. I have an advance knowledge of computers systems and electronics, and I am always keeping up to date with how this effect the media industry. Knowing all this allows me to be confident and proficient in any new tech as I am normally the person who owns it first.

KEY SKILLS & ADDITIONAL TRAINING

- 10 Years hands on experience in a production environment
- Wide knowledge of video, television, stills camera/lens
- Advanced photography and video camera operation skills
- Expert in technical computer knowledge on both Windows & Mac
- Advanced knowledge of professional applications such as Final Cut pro & Adobe Photoshop.
- Ability to demonstrate and teach in a fun and friendly manor regardless of abilities.
- Crowd management and lifesaving abilities.
- Apple Certified developer
- Microsoft Office

FREELANCE EXPERIENCE

Rivera Productions - Rough Cut (2014) – Director of Photography (In Production)
Owen Cary Jones Films - Sarah & Jonah (2103) – Director of Photography
True Films - For Loves Sake (2013) – Director of Photography
British Youth Film Academy - Henry V (2012) – Chief Editor
British Youth Film Academy - Limelight (2011) - Assistant editor
Cheshire west Council - Bertie A road safety Video (2010) – Director of Photography
Reg Sanders - ITV Commercial (2010) – Camera Operator
British Youth Film Academy - Perfect Burger (2010) - Assistant editor
British Youth Film Academy - As you like it (2010) – Assistant to Director
British Youth Film Academy - Re-Evolution (2009) - Head of Photography
British Youth Film Academy - School that Roared (2008) -2nd Unit Director

A variety of work for private clients from show reels, live edits and in house promo videos.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Started own freelance business (May 2014-
Park Inn Hotel - Night Assistant Supervisor (November 2013 – May 2014)
Hewlett Packard – Brand Ambassador (October 2013 – November
2013) Celebrity Cruise Lines - Miami. (March 2013 - October 2013)
Samsung - Brand Ambassador (October 2012 – March 2013)
Royal Caribbean Cruise Lines - Photography Services (April 2012 - October 2012)
Coca Cola Enterprises - North West Brand Ambassador (April 2011 - October 2012)
Apple Field Sales –(October 2008 - October 2011)

EDUCATION

Manchester Metropolitan University

2007 - 2010

2:1 in Film Studies BA in Film

South Cheshire College

2004 - 2007

Media BTEC Triple Distinction

Photography A-Level